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I conté :ed Bill Sittmann to determine whether he and Mike
similarly misinterpreted ¥ ting's letter. Bill checked with
Mike and ir icated that, given the clarification, Mike has no

objection to the request.

With vour concurrence, I intend to call 3S and tele¢, 10nically
exp1 our lack of objection. We will follow up with a 1 tter

if r 3sary.




























































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1983

Dear Mr. Byars:

Thank you for your recent letter requesting legal permission
to produce and market a bust of the President.

It is a matter of longstanding White House policy to refuse
permission to use the name, signature or likeness of the
President or First Lady in a commercial venture, regardless of
the merits of the request. Indeed, given the number of
requests of this nature the President receives, we are normally
forced to decline such requests even from charitable or other
non-profit organizations, unless they are entities in which he
is personally involved or participates as President by virtue
of historical precedent. Accordingly, I regret to advise you
that we cannot grant permission for you to produce and market
bust of the President.

We very much appreciate your inquiry into this matter; however,
we tru : you understand the reasons we cannot authorize you to
t 2 the President's likeness in the manner you have described.

Sincerely,

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Mr_. K. NDavid Rvars

3¢
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cc: FFFieldin
SMCooksey
Subject
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Accordingly, att =t for your review and signature are a

letter to Tony Campaigne (Ex zutix lre :or of the Foundation
and signer of the present fundrais: _ letter), ¢ 1 an appro-
I Late memor - im ! - Schmults attaching copies of earlier

correspondence. Tutwiler i blind copied on tI letter to
Campaigne.

Attachments

cc: Richard A. Hauser





















THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 12, 1982

Dear Mr., Schriefer:

The fundraising letter you have been sending on behalf of the
"Foundation to Rebuild America,”" which solicits money to aid
the Fesident in his supposedly "desparate" desire to declare
a National Day of Prayer and Fasting, has recently been called
to my attention. A copy of this letter is enclosed.

Regardless of whether the President may agree or disagree with
the various statements in the letter on particular issues, we
must insist in the strongest terms that you cease to use it.

The letter virtually states, without justification or authori-
zation, that the President has endorsed the Foundation, its
positions and its fundraising drive -~ none of which, as you
know, is true. Further, the central premise of t! letter is
simply false, since the President did declare a National Day

of Prayer in both 1981 and 1982 -- a practice that has not met
significant opposition and will no doubt continue in the future.
Giv 1 these misrepresentations and the fact that they were used
in solicitation of money, we must also insist that you send a
follow-up mailing to recipients of the initial letter, stating
that the President is not affiliated with the Foundation, has
not endorsed its fundraising efforts, and did declare National
Days of Prayer in 1981 and 1982 and intends to continue doing so.

I will appreciate being advised by return mail of your compliance
with t! 1 Juests stated above, and receiving a copy of your fol-
low-up mailing; otherwise, we will have to consider other appro-
priate action. I can understand your desire to support the Pres-
ident and his policies; I trust you can understand why we cannot
countenance unauthorized use of the President's name, particularly
. in private fundraising efforts.

Sincerel--,

Orig. signed by FFF

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Mr. Henry C. Schriefer

Founc¢ :ion to Rebuild America FFF:PJR 7/10/82

Pos” ~ 77 174C. cc: FF lding

Wasuington, D.C. 20041 PJRusthoven
Subject

Enclosure Chran







































An estimated $230 million dollars must be raised to return '"Miss Liberty"
to her original glorious beauty.

And construction must begin immediately.

Now my question to you is a very personal one. Will you join the "Statue
of Liberty Restoration Fund's Roll of Honor."

This is a once in a lifetime opportunity.

By joining the Statue of Liberty Honor Roll you will be telling your
children and grandchildren that you care about our national symbol of freedom.

By joining the Statue of Liberty Honor Roll you will be answering President
Reagan's call to save 'Miss Liberty."

So please joi~ the Statue of Tiberty Honor Roll.

And please mail your maximum contribution to the Foundation to Rebuild
America.

Right now the Foundation to Rebuild America is leading the fight to save
the Statue of Liberty.

Your donation of $1,000, $500, $250, $100, or $50 can help restore the
Statue of Liberty.

Or $25, $15, $10 can help alot.

Every dollar is crucial. For you and I can not let the Statue of Liberty
just disappear.

You and I must join in saving our national symbol.

So please join the Statue of Liberty Honor Roll and mail your maximum
contribution to the Foundation to Rebuild America.

Sincerely,

@ Cyms—

Tony Campaigne
Executive Director















January 6, 1984

Mr. Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. Fielding:

In response to your letter of December 22, which I just received
today, I would like to point out that the test mailing the Foundation to
Rebuild America sent out in an effort to help raise money for the Statue
of Liberty (on a very limited basis) did not in any way, say, infer or
imply that the President somehow supported our fundraising efforts.

Since the Foundation to Rebuild America received your letter of
July 26, 1982, I have been aware of your concern, and if you read a
copy of the letter (which is enclosed) I think you will see that it says
very clearly that the Statue of Liberty Restoration Fund was formed
because President Reagan did not want Congress to pay for its restor:
tion, but rather called on the American people to fund this project.
The letter did not in any way state or infer that we were carrying out
our "Statue of Liberty Restoration Fund"” project in cooperation with the
President or that he endorsed our efforts in any manner whatsoever.

In any case, because of the misunderstanding of my efforts, I
have decided that it would be best for all concerned to take whatever
net dollars and a complete list of the donors that resulted from the
Statue of Liberty test and send them to the Ellis Foundation and then
shut down the organization entirely.

The last thing I wished when I thought I might try and raise
money to give to the Ellis Foundation was to anger them, you or anyone
else.

Any audit of our books will show that I have never in any way
profited personally from the Foundation to Rebuild America (by drawing
for salary, etc.) nor has the organization even paid any office or
overhead expenses.

This latest, and last effort in behalf of the Foundation to Rebuild
America, believe it or not, was simply an effort on my part to help







Mr. Fred F. Fielding
Page two

r¢ ore one of our nation's treasures, and I am confident that any
investigation and review of the facts will bear this out.

If you or any member of your staff would like to go into this in
greater detail, I would be more than happy to meet with you/them at
your convenience and go through everything in much more detail in an
effort to try and conclude this matter.

After this, I am sure you will agree that in this instance I did not
knowingly engage in any misleading or unauthorized practice as you
suggest.

Sincerely,
‘, ;((\:7)_._____ -
“Antony L. Campaigne

ALC:msr
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tect the privacy of public figures and to regulste com-

mercial advertis do mot sppear to affect the states'
r to prevent the unconssnpted _ propriation of an
vidual's mame for advertising purposes. §/

John M. Hi_oon
Acting Agsistant Attorney Cenc_uil
Office of Legal Counsel

/ The First Amendeent ects the publication of in-
omuoa about 'nbue t{nr» against state defemation
T privecy law umless the pwdlication was with sctual
knovloag- ef or reckless indutmc to its falsehood.

. ¥ !g% 385 U.B. 374 (1967); New Var'-
- ¥6 U.8. 254 (1964). 'Lest €e.a,
reme ald that the First Ameadment also -
tects the right to publish and to receive eon~

mercial advertising of lawful sctivities. =
ta of v. t r
L o o®o 48 - ® .
also Bigeiow v. {nis, 422 U.8. 825-26 (197%).

Court was caref toomo,m tbat!‘muo
obstacle iun its opimion to the roguht!.m ¢. deceptive

or misles advertising. ]4. at 771-72. Bee o #25
U.S. at 775-81 (Stewart, J. comcurring).
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THE WHITE HOUSE

.1 o
WASHINGTON ,_ <~
2w
March 8, 1977 o a
s =
prs
P
-
MEMORANDUM TO: JOHN HARMON

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel

20y
FROM: DOUG HURON k‘” "

‘4-\"\‘

Associate Counsel to the President

Promotional Use of the

President’ Name

The attached correspondence suggests that certain
individuals or companies may be attempting to use

the President's name to promote their own products.
In some cases, they may do this through a trademark
registration procedure;

in other cases,

it may L
done less formally, e.g.,

simply through advertising.
Assuming we wanted to stop the use of the President’'s
me

in a particular case, what legal remedies, 1if
', are available?

po)

re is no need to expedite consideration of thi
ocstion; just let me have a reply at your convenience.

.
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